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mail:
Lausanne, 19 June 2018/AZ(PP)/mm

Re: CAS 2017/A/5301 Sara Errani v. International Tennis Federation (ITF)
CAS 2017/A/5302 Nado Italia v. Sara Errani & International Tennis Federation (ITF)

Dear Madam, dear Sirs,

I acknowledge receipt of NADO Italia’s email of today, a copy of which is enclosed for the other Parties’
attention.

Please be advised that NADO Italia’s correspondence regarding its position to Ms Errani’s request for
interpretation will be transmitted to the President of the CAS Appeals Arbitration Division, or her

Deputy for her consideration, in accordance with Article R63 of the Code, and more information will
follow in due course.

Please be advised that I remain at the parties’ disposal for any further information.
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Yours faithfully, Th
P
Andrea ZIMMERMANN
Counsel to the CAS

Enc.



Maya MATTHEY-DORET

From: Procedures

Sent: 19 June 2018 09:01

To: Maya MATTHEY-DORET
Subject: FW: CAS 2017/A/5301-5302.

From: Procura Antidoping [mai!to—

Sent: 19 June 2018 08:56
To: Procedures

Cc: Andrea ZIMMERMANN N -

Subject: CAS 2017/A/5301-5302.

Dear Ms. Zimmermann,

Reference is made to your letter of 18 June 2018 regarding the captioned cases and to Ms. Errani’s letter
requesting the interpretation of the relevant award.

In this respect, we think that the CAS Panel’s resolution to set the starting date on 8 June 2018 is completely
legitimate and cannot be amended.

In this regard, at § 212 of the Award the Panel clearly explained the reasoning at the basis of its decision, also
taking into account that Ms. Errani regularly played from October 2017 onwards and, therefore, she was able
to significantly rise in the ranking.

In the light of above, NADO Italia deems that the Panel’s decision is not a matter for interpretation and the
award cannot be amended.

Sincerely,

Pierfilippo Laviani
Chief Prosecutor NADO Italia

NADO/IITALIA
antidoping

Procura Nazionale Antidoping
Viale dei Gladiatori, 2
00135 Roma

Tel. +39 06 3685 7917
Fax +39 06 3272 3761

Il presente messaggio, inclusi gli eventuali allegati, ha natura aziendale e potrebbe contenere informazioni confidenziali efo riservate. Chiunque lo ricevesse per errore, & pregato di avvisare tempestivamente it

mittente e di cancellarlo.
E’ strettamente vietata qualsiasi forma di utilizzo, riproduzione o diffusione non autorizzata del contenuto di questo messaggio o di parte di esso.
Pur essendo state assunte le dovute precauzioni per ridurre al minimo il rischio di trasmissione di virus, si suggerisce di effettuare gli opportuni controlii sui documenti allegati al presente messaggio, Non si assume

alcuna responsabilita per eventuali danni o perdite derivanti dalla presenza di virus.
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This email {including any attachment) is a corporate message and may contain confidential and/or privileged and/or proprietary information. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately, do not use or share it and destroy this email.

Any unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of the material in this email or of parts hereof (including reliance thereon} is strictly forbidden.
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We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses but nevertheless advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment of this message. We accept no liability for loss or
damage caused by software viruses
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